Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes

October 11th, 2011 ~ 7:00 p.m. ~ Town Park

Members: Corey Robinson, Chairman, Marc Cray, Heather Goodwin, Joel Smith, Tracy Wood, Guy Guinta, Selectmen Representative and Juliana Lonergan, Coordinator.

Present: Wood, Cray, Smith, Guinta and Lonergan.

Meeting Minutes from September 13th, 2011 were read. **Motion:** A motion was made by Mr. Cray and seconded by Mr. Smith to accept the meeting minutes. **Vote**: Affirmative – Unanimous.

Financials: Lonergan presented the draft budget for the July 2012-June 2013 fiscal year. The Commission reviewed the budget and discussed a few of the changes. The budget is down from last year. The Commission also agreed to reimburse the town 50 percent of the appropriated budget. In doing so that would increase revenue for the town. The Commission is scheduled to present its budget at the November 9th BOS meeting. Financials sheets were reviewed for July – September.

Poll Votes:

1.) A poll vote on 9-16-11 seeking approval to pay the invoice to Challenger Team Wear for this year's soccer uniforms in the amount of \$1102.65 for 59 uniforms from the NLF. **Vote**: Affirmative – Robinson, Smith, Wood, Goodwin, and Cray, Guinta no response.

2.) I requested authorization to purchase a field hockey goalie equipment package not to exceed \$500.00. **Vote**: Affirmative – Robinson, Smith, Wood, Goodwin, and Cray, Guinta no response. For clarification Mr. Guinta wanted it noted that the wrong email address was used. The email has since been changed to reflect the one he uses the most.

Fall Soccer: Lonergan updated that the season was well on its way and would be ending on Saturday, October 29th. The Commission discussed revamping the program next year. Lonergan will meet with the other area recreation departments to come up with a comprehensive outline and to align the entire group together. Lonergan noted that it is much easier when everyone plays by the same rules. Ed Puffing Burger was here and fixed the large goals. Lonergan noted that they were unsafe as the welds were weak. This problem was not discovered until they were moved into place for the season.

Field Hockey: The new program was fantastic due to the dedicated volunteers working with the team. The team is already looking towards next year's program.

Halloween Party: This year's party will be held on Saturday, October 29th from 3-5pm at SCS gym. Lonergan updated that WRHS Student Council is coming to help. Lonergan noted that the NH Dental Society has donated toothbrushes and tooth paste.

Youth Basketball: The season is scheduled to begin on Saturday, November 5th at the WRMS. Lonergan has asked Smith to assist her with the coaches meeting.

Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes

October 11th, 2011 ~ 7:00 p.m. ~ Town Park

Summer Camps: Lonergan shared that Challenger Soccer Camp will be offering "British Sports Camp" next summer. The camp will give children the opportunity to learn tag rugby, non-stop cricket, rounder's, and five a side football, etc... Wood suggested holding the camp right after school gets out as summer day camp is not open then. Lonergan will contact Challenger to discuss the dates.

BOS Updated: The BOS wants to change the name from Tree Lighting to "Christmas Party". Discussion was held and Commission members agreed.

Other: The Commission discussed with Guinta their concerns over the corner leading into the park. Guinta said he would look into a solution.

Next month's meeting is Tuesday, November 8th, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Park.

Meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Juliana E. Lonergan, Coordinator These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Recreation Commission.